Sudheimer, Brenda K

From: McDougall, Michael <mmcdougali@goodmannetworks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Sudheimer, Brenda K

Cc: Cardone, Rylan P

Subject: PIRZMNXA_Morrison County CR 34_The status of your Permit has changed to Returned
Attachments: Application_N.152214_16_Morrison County 34.pdf; Pages from Application N.152214 16

_Morrison County 34.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Brenda,

For this returned application:

The status of your Permit has changed to Returned.
Reason: need more plan sheets

Attached find CR34 application #16, which reflects full route from Node 46 on the West to 290" on the East, with Node
details for N.191220, N.191223, N.191228, and N.191230.

Was not called out yet, but | Revised RL to 42’ thru sections applicable.

Regards,

Michael McDougall

OSP Engineering

Project Manager 11

Goodman Networks
mmecdougall@goodmannetworks.com

214-578-2728 Mobile

Confidentiality notice: this electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be read or
retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete it from your system

From: Sudheimer, Brenda K [mailto:Brenda.Sudheimer@centurylink.com]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:06 PM

To: McDougall, Michael

Subject: FW: The status of your Permit has changed to Returned

This one is for Road 34. See attached map.
This is for jobs N.191220, N .191223, N.191228 & N.191230.

Brenda Sudheimer
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